

PMHS ATHLETIC BOOSTERS GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING MINUTES May 8, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:06 pm.

ATTENDEES: Maya Shertzer, Alison March, Julie Bechtel, Karen Pickard, Jennifer Heymann, Dave Huryk, Michelle Kelly, Rich Wilhelm, Barb Neutzling, Jake Matson, Kelly Elliott and John Campo.

REVIEW OF MINUTES: Alison March presented the April minutes for review by the meeting attendees. A motion to approve the minutes was entered, seconded, and approved unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT: Jennifer Heymann presented the financials. There was a starting cash balance of \$51,337. Deposits included \$562 for Merchandise, \$276 for Membership, \$100 for Sponsorships, \$1969 for Concessions, \$113 for Concessions via the Square, \$17,630 combined for Bingo (Total Deposits \$20,650). Payments included \$507 for Concessions, \$122 for Bingo expenses via Square and PayPal, \$4 Square fee, \$2000 for Bull Roast down payment at Richlin Ballroom (Total Payments \$11,333). The remaining cash balance is now \$69,354. A motion was brought, seconded and approved unanimously.

ATHLETIC DIRECTOR UPDATE: Coach Clark was not able to attend.

COACH UPDATES:

Coach Huryk - Football... 7v7 league practices start next week. Eighth graders are conditioning. They'll get to wear both of their new uniforms this fall.

Coach Huryk - Track... Won their divisional meet. Several students will be able to represent at regionals and hopefully at states.

Coach Wilhelm - Boys' Lacrosse... JV came a long way this year. Varsity has the #1 seed in the regional tournament and will host a game on Friday along with the girls' team.

COMMITTEE UPDATES:

COMMUNITY RELATIONS - Michelle Kelly will meet with Laura Snyder this summer to make plans for sponsor requests. She needs the tax ID number to add to the sponsor letter.

MERCHANDISE - Maya Shertzer presented the update as Tina Tolliver couldn't attend. They have approved funding to buy for the fall and will be working on that. Pup Camp will be held on August 16.

CONCESSIONS - Barb Neutzling provided the update. The spring season is almost over. Maya provided some dates for August/Sept of football scrimmages and a girls' soccer tournament. Barb will be open for the playoff lacrosse double header on Friday. This will likely be the last concession stand of the year. We are buying a new, bigger Newberry Bakery banner because they have been so generous with bakery items for the concession stand. The banner was ordered on 4/26 but isn't in yet. Alison will pickup and hang when it is in. Barb is looking for someone to donate a grill for use in the fall. There is an old grill in the storage area at the stadium that needs to go to the dump. We'd like a volunteer to do that.

MEMBERSHIP - Karen Pickard provided the update. She will be working on changing some incentives items before fall.

TEAM LIAISONS - No update

BUSINESS FOR DISCUSSION:

BOOSTERS ELECTIONS - We will elect new student reps at next month's meeting. Any interested students should email Maya to be considered. All of the current members of the Board are running unopposed and were elected to continue in their roles in 23-24.

President - Maya Shertzer

Vice President - Julie Bechtel

Treasurer - Jennifer Heymann

Secretary - Alison March

Member at Large - Karen Pickard

BOOSTERS SCHOLARSHIPS - John Campo provided an update. He said that 13 applications were received for this year's scholarships. He has done almost all of the scoring. The committee was able to judge all of the essays. John is able to attend the Awards Ceremony on May 23 at 8:30am to announce the winners.

BULL ROAST - Alison March provided an update. We will be hosting a Bull Roast in 23-24 instead of running a bingo event. We'll be doing a Saturday, April 20, 2024 at the Richlin Ballroom. We'll need to sell at least 200 tickets but can sell up to 400. A \$2000 deposit has been placed. We will still have each team do a basket for auctioning at this event.

UNIFORM DISCUSSION - A new uniform schedule has been created. Maya will discuss with Coach Clark to see if we need to make any changes. We'd like to order this fall's batch of uniforms soon.

FALL DATES - Pup Camp will be on 8/16 from 3:30-7, Fall Parent Meeting is 8/21 at 6pm, Fall Coaches' Social will be at Miller's again on 8/14, Fall tryouts begin on 8/9, Fall football scrimmages will be held on

8/19 at 10am and 12pm and 8/25 at 3:30pm, and Girls' Soccer will host a scrimmage tournament on 9/1 from 3:30-7pm.

FALL FUNDRAISERS - Homecoming game will be on Friday, October 13. Alison has already booked Love Crust Pizza and has tried to get Auntie Anne's and Cozy Cookies but those didn't work out.

WIND SCREEN - Alison is looking into pricing for a replacement wind screen for the stadium. The company that created the original one has given us a quote to replace with a fabric that will allow more wind to pass through it. That quote is \$5400. Alison has reached out to AlphaGraphics to see if they can match or beat this price locally. She is waiting to hear back.

SPRING SPORTS - Alison posted a pic of each team's seniors on Facebook. The teams have all had great seasons! Both lacrosse teams are hosting home playoff games. Baseball is waiting to hear if they are hosting a playoff game or have to travel. Softball got the #2 seed in their region and will be hosting at least one playoff game. Track still has one regular season meet. Tennis regional playoffs are set.

COACHES REQUESTS - No new funding requests were received. The form is available on the PMAB web site.

FINANCIAL APPROVALS:

\$1800 Concessions for fall

\$15,000 23-24 uniform ordering

CLOSURE:

Next General Membership meeting to be held in August. Dates are forthcoming and will be listed on the PMAB Facebook site.

The meeting adjourned at 8:13 pm Minutes prepared by Alison March